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990 . xempt From Income Tax Sl
F’;)rm ki o Use this copy, to photocopy rrnal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 1 9
(De::'t.mei?:'aﬂ:i/ﬁ:suor)y to give to others on tl'.lis form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Ravenus Sarvice S s weee .- ooStructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2019 calendar year, or tax year beglnnmg JUL 1, 2019 andending JUN 30, 2020
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
Address
change FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
AL Doing business as 13-4063658
ety Number and street (or P.0O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite [ E Telephone number
el 120 BROADWAY 1019 212 601-0002
;etggln- City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3,549 2 383.
ramended| NEW YORK, NY 10271 H(a) Is this a group return
[_18spliea | £ Name and address of principal officer PATRICIA S. MACHIR for subordinates? ___[__]Yes No
pendnd | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? | Yes [ No
| Tax-exempt status: [R__i 501{c)(3) [:I 501(c) { )< (insert no.) I:l 4847(a)(1) or [ ] 527 | If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: pr WWW . FUTURESANDOPTIONS . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P
K_Form of organization: | X | Corporation || Trust [ | Association [ | Other B> | L Year of formation: 19 99| M Stats of legal domicile: N'Y
| Part I| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: EMPOWERS NYC'S UNDERSERVED YOUTH
g TO EXPLORE CAREERS, GUIDES THEM TO FURTHER THEIR EDUCATION.
g 2 Check this box P> I:I if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 8 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) ... ... ... 3 29
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . ... 4 29
£ | & Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2019 (Part V, line2a) . ... 5 418
E | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) 6 259
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . |7 0.
__ | b Netunrelated business taxable income from Form980-T, line39 ... ... |Tb 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, ine Th) 2,414,448, 1,721,194,
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 2g) . ... 792,094. 1,160,517.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 261. 309.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10¢, and 11€) ... 6,312. 483,047,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 3,213,115. 3,365,067.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part X, column (A), lines 1-3) .. 19,635, 9,765.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), fine4) . ..., 0. 0.
9 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 2,206,995. 2,469 F 9417.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
:Q’- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 175 ‘ 210,
wi 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11524€) . ..o 700,992. 792,32_0_-
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) _____________________ 2,927,622. 3,272,032,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ..., 285,493. 93,035,
Eg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
2|20 Totalassets (Part X, iN€ 16) | ..o 1,395,728. 1,596,156,
%f—“é 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) . 90,662, 198,055.
E._.g_ Net assets or fund balances. Subtract lir ]:ne 21 from Ilne 20 1 .3 05 . 066. 1 £ 398 F 101.

Part II | Signature Block
Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

D i TNoe bV mnu L7, A0 |

Sign Signature of officer 7/

Here PATRICIA S. MACHIR, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date ﬁ"“k (][ PTN
Paid WILLIAM SKODY WILLIAM SKODY 04/19/21 serempyes [PO0631754
Preparer |Firm'sname p SKODY SCOT & CO, CPAS, PC Firm'sEINp 13-3597814
Use Only |Firm'saddressy, 520 EIGHTH AVE, SUITE 2200
NEW YORK, NY 10018 Phoneno.212 967-1100
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)  ......o.oooooooe v [Xlves [ [No

032001 01-20-20 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2019)



Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to any line inthis Part I ... ... ... @_

1  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THRQUGH CAREER DEVELOPMENT AND PATID, MENTORED INTERNSHTIPS, FUTURES AND

OPTIONS ENABLES YQUTH TO GAIN NEEDED ACCESS TO THE ECONOMIC

MAINSTREAM, WORK READINESS TRAINING AND SUPPORT FROM CARING ADULTS.

AT THE SAME TIME, PRIVATE AND NONPROFIT BUSINESSES ARE CONNECTED TO A

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOr FOMM 990 OF Q90-EZ [lves [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ]:]Yes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Oode: )(Expenses$ 2 ) 72 0 t 0 T 3 + including grants of $ 9 ) 7 6 5 . ) (Revenue$ l r 1 6 O I 51 7 . )
FUTURES AND OPTIONS PROVIDES CAREER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS TO NEW YORK
CITY'S UNDERSERVED YOUTH. CAREER ESSENTIALS, AN AFTER-SCHOOL
WORK-READINESS AND CAREER EXPLORATION PROGRAM, REACHED 238 MIDDLE AND
HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS IN FY2020. THE INTERNSHIP PROGRAM PROVIDES PAID,
MENTORED INTERNSHIPS AND CAREER DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOPS FOR HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENTS; IT REACHED 753 STUDENTS WHO WORKED AT 312 BUSINESSES IN NEW
YORK. 159 HIGH SCHOOL STUDENTS ATTENDED THE COLLEGE GUIDANCE INITIATIVE
TO RECEIVE SUPPORT AND PREPARE FOR THEIR COLLEGE APPLICATION AND
SELECTION PROCESS. HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS AND COLLEGE SUCCESS PROGRAMS
ALLOW CAREER ESSENTIALS AND INTERNSHIP PROGRAM GRADUATES TO STAY
CONNECTED TO FUTURES AND OPTIONS THROUGH ONGOING NETWORKING AND CAREER
EXPLORATION EVENTS THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. 63 HIGH SCHOOL AND 49

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ } (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § )} (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 2,720,073.
Form 990 (2019)
932002 01-20-20 SEE SCHEDULE O FOR CONTINUATION(S)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page3

| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B Schedule of Contr/butors‘? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | g T e [ X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in Iobbymg actlvmes or have a sectlon 501 (h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part 1 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part lIl . . ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il . . . . ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE D, Part Il . oottt ettt ettt et 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IV ... ... 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related orgamzat|on hoId assets in donor restrlcted endowments
or in quasi endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. s 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VI, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 If "Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PartVI . ... 11a | X
b Did the organ|zat|on report an amount for |nvestments other secur|t|es in Part X hne 12 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Pant X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl | ..ot 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || ... ..o 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX | e s 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .............. 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X . . 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
SChEAUIB D, Parts XL ANG XIL et 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xil is optional . .. . 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule E . . .. ... 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV | e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 11 and IV s 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 and IV e, 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | | ... .. ... 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VI, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il . e 18 | X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng act|V|t|es on Part VIII I|ne 9a7 /f "Yes !
COmMPlete SCREAUIE G, Part il e ettt b 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . ..................ccccocoiicciiiiiiinns 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? ... 20b
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts land Il i, |21 X
032003 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page4
[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts | and Ilf 2 | X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's current

and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduled .. ... .. 123 | X

24a Did the organlzatlon have a tax exempt bond issue W|th an outstandlng prlncrpal amount of more than $100 000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHEQUIE K. If "NO," GO 10 18 258 .....................oo+ o+ o+ oo s oooooeeeeeees oo e e es oot 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... ... 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXEXEMPE DONGS? | oot 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... ... ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part| . T RTINS s e e e s eeesessnnees 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pr|or year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIB L, PAT I ettt ettt ettt 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5 or 22, for receivables from or payables to any current
or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I .. ... i 1 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity (including an employee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partlll ... 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions, for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, or substantial contributor? /f

"Yes," COMPIETE SCREAUIE L, Part IV oottt ettt 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 28a? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV .. .....ccommiiiin 28b X
¢ A35% controlled entity of one or more individuals and/or organizations described in lines 28a or 28b? /f
"YES, " COMPlEte SCREAUIE L, Part IV et 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes, " complete Schedule M ... ... | 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONHDULIONS ? If 1Y@, COMPIEIE SCRETUIE M e e ettt et e et e e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? /f "Yes," comp/ete Schedule N, Part! ... ... 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulat|ons
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part | s 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part I, Iii, or IV, and
Part Vi1 T ettt 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of sect|on 512(b)(13y? . ... | 3ka X
b If "Yes" to line 353, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction wrth a controlled entlty
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 | . .. ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 ... i |38 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its actrvrtres through an ent|ty that is not a related organlzatlon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | ] ¥ 4 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note: All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O _ T e e || 38 1) X
Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compllance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis PartV. . ... .. . i |:|
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... 1a 1 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable . ... ... 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings to prize WINNErs? ... e | 1C X
Form 990 (2019)

932004 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND QOPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658  Pageb
] Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)

Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... ... . 2a 418
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment taxreturns? . ... | 2b | X
Note: If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) ... .. ...
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? . .. ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No" to line 3b, provide an explanation on Schedule O ... ... '3 | ]
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ... ... . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country P>
See instructions for filing requirements for FInCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? . ... 5b X
c If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrm 8886-T?7 | . . . e Sc
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... ... ., 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? ... OO OO I -1 |

7 Organizations that may receive deductlble contrlbutlons under sectlon 170(c)
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X

b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? ... .. ..o 7b | X
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
to file Form 82827 ... O PO PSR USPPTUSPOORN B { X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 flled dunng the VEAI e s I 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ... 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? i 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person’? ______________________________________ 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIIl, line 12 .. i | 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIi, line 12, for public use of club facmtles __________________ 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders ... T i i [
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or pald to other sources agalnst
amounts due or reCeived TrOM TN ML) i 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ............... | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? | ... ..., 13a

Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the

organization is licensed to issue qualified healthplans ..., 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reServes ON NaNA e e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax VOAI? iR N R 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation on Schedule O ... .. ... 14b
15 s the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) dUriNg the YEAI? . ittt et 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? ... | 16 X

If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2019)

932005 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI E

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

)]

7a

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a | 29
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing

body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... ... 1b 29
Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other

officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2
Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the d|rect superV|S|on

of officers, directors, trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . . ..
Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?
Did the organization have members or stockholders?

Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or
more members of the QOVErnING DOY? e 7a
Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or

persons other than the GQOVErniNg DOAYT oottt 7b
Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

TRE GOVEIMING DOUY? oo oot 8a | X

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? e 8b | X

Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses on Schedule O ............... 9 X

[T

o (& (B W

b T R ol o

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Hevenue Code )

10a
b

11a

12a

13
14
15

16a

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? | ... i 10a X
If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? ... ... .. |10b
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before f|I|ng the form’7 11a
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 ... ..., 12a
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12b
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done ... OO TSP UUPPUOPPPOPPUORPURPR s 1< >
Did the organization have a written whlstleblowerpohcy? e 118
Did the organization have a written document retention and destruct|on pollcy’? e 1L14
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official .. ..., | 158
Other officers or key employees of the Organization | . e e 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).

Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a

b

bl ba b TR

>

1AXADIE ENELY QUING TNE YA Y ettt e s b e e b e et 16a X
If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ..o 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »NY

Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (€)(3)s only) available
for pubhc inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

[ X | own website |X| Another's website @ Upon request |:| Other (explain on Schedule O)

Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records »
THE ORGANIZATION - 212 601-0002

120 BROADWAY, NO. 1019, NEW YORK, NY 10271

932006 01-20-20

Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page7
Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year,

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.,
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
See instructions for the order in which to list the persons above.

D Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average | . cfe gf::‘q'g;‘man - Reportabl_e Reportablg Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = B organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é % . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g |E and related
below § g 5 E g;% 5 organizations
line) E|2|E|&|2gle
(1) STEPHEN E, HESSLER 1.00
CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) CATHY BENDERT 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ANNE BENEDICT 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) PAUL ZEMSKY 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) ERIN MURPHY 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) CHRISTOPHER M, SNYDER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) THANE CARLSTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) STEPHEN GOLDSTEIN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 05
(9) LISA GRUSHKIN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) COLLEEN HSIA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) WILLIAM IWASCHUK 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) DAVID JOHNSTON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ALEX KOGOS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(14) DANIEL MAGLIOCCO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(15) DAVE MILLER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JASON NEW 1.00
DIRECTOR [ X 0. 0. Oie
(17) JENNIFER ONEIL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
932007 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page8
|Part Vil | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) {F)
Name and title Average el cr":; ‘st';'ggman ono Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany | & the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 b organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | & 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations § E g |E and related
below | S1&| |8 zE 5 organizations
line) HHEHEHESE
(18) DANIEL POMBO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(19) CHITRANG PURANI 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(20) BEN SCHRAG 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. Q.
(21) MATTHEW SETTLE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(22) ROOPESH SHAH 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(23) EFREM SIGEL 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(24) MARC SHEINBAUM 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(25) PAUL TESKE 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(26) JOHN THOMPSON 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
1D SUBTOTAL oo e > 0. 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to PartVII SectionA ... P 187, 056. 0. 8 n 496.
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) ... P 187,056. 0. 8,496.

2 Total number of individuals (|nclud|ng but not I|m|ted to those Ilsted above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization 1
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on

line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh indiVIUAI . . et 3 X
4  Forany individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered to the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for SUch Persen .. .......coovooveeeevirvvveneiieiiiniei e 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (8) (©)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 0
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTINUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2019)

032008 01-20-20
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Form 990 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
Iﬁart vii l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ §’ the organizations compensation
(list any £ E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
hours for *E . é (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related 8% 2 and related
organizations é E § § organizations
below § é 5 5 g =
line) Elz|E|E|8|e
(27) W, GREG THONSEN 1.00
DIRECTOR 0. 0. 0.
(28) DAVID TRUCANO 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(29) PAUL WASINGER 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(30) PATRICIA S, MACHIR 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 187,056. 0. 8,496.
Totalto Part VII, Section A line 1€ ... 187,056, 8, é_g 6.
932201
04-01-19
9
2019.05091 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. F02045 1
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page9
Part VIl | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ling inthis Part VIIL i, |:|
(A) (B) (€} (D)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excluded
function revenue |business revenue| from tax under
sections 512 - 514
*242 1 a Federated campaigns . . ... .. 1a
g 3 b Membershipdues ... 1b
,,,'E- ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c 849,748.
'(%E d Related organizations ... ... 1d
4 E e Government grants (contributions) |1e 37,300,
gg f Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
as similar amounts not included above | 1f 834,146.
E% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f _19_5
O®|  h Total. Addlinestatf ..o 1,721,194,
Business Code
g | 2a PROGRAM SERVICE REVENU | 900099 1,160,517.1,160,517.
.g g b
n 5 c
0 e
= f Al other program service revenue .
g Total. Add lines2a2f . ... .. ... »[1,160,517.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) > 309. 309.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
B Royalties jiuiuitiin i iy s s it PP
(i) Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . ... |6a
b Less: rental expenses  |Gb
¢ Rental income or (loss) |6¢
d Net rental iNCOMe OF {I0SS)  ..ooovviioesiviiieriirisisiine P
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (ii) Other
assets other than inventory |7a
b Less: cost or other basis
g and sales expenses ... 7b
(] ¢ Gainor(loss) ... 7c
< d Net gain of (I0SS) .......coooeevevverevimeceis v N
E 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
o including $ 849,748, of
contributions reported on line 1c). See
Part IV, line 18 . 8al667,363.
b Less: direct expenses . 8b[l84,316.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events ... 3 483,047. 483,047.
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV, line19 . ..........coooo.... |92
b Less:directexpenses ... 9b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ................. |
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances .. ... 10a|
b Less:costofgoodssold . . [10b
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ... B
o Business Code
=]
§§ 1 :
)
28 o
§ d Allotherrevenue . .. .. ...
e Total. Addlines 11a11d .. oo, B
12 Total revenue. See instructions ... ... »|3,365,067.1,160,517. 0. 483,356.
932000 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page10
| Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses a
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX ... aeeiess e [E
SorgasincligoramountsuEpeiiearen (aSsior: Total é%enses Progra(n?)service Managé%)em and Funég}isin
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIll. expenses general expenses expans&sg
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part |V, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 ... 9,765. 9,765.
8 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4  Benefits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... ... 198,496. 158,902. 23,778. 15,816.
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) ...
7 Othersalaries and wages .. ... .. ...coooooiiiiiiins 1,964,286. 1,704,569. 155,629. 104,088.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ... 124,409. 100,772, 14,929, 8,708.
10 Payrolltaxes . ... 182,756. 162,887. 12,549. 7,320.
11 Fees for services (nonemployees):
a Management | .
b Legal | .
€ ACCOUNTING oo 13,000. 13,000.
d Lobbying ... ...,
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees ...
g Other. (It line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 341,284, 249,849. 73,387. 18,048.
12 Advertising and promotion . ... ...
13 Office eXPeNSeS . . 63,212, 46,527, 11,954, 4,731.
14 Informationtechnology .. . . .. . ...
15  Royalties | ...
16 OCCUPANCY .o, 257,808. 215,057, 42,751,
17 Travel
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...
20 Interest .
21 Paymentstoaffiliates ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization | 19,281. 15,617, 2,314. 1,350,
23 INSUFANCE oo 10,937. 10,937,
24  Other expenses. temize expenses not covered
above (List miscellansous expanses on line 24e. |f
line 248 amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a PROGRAM EXPENSES 40,136, 40,136,
b MARKETING AND DEVELOPME 17,256. 2,479. 1,028. 13,749.
¢ RECRUITMENT AND STAFF T 16,983, 8,075, 7,978, 930.
d EQUIPMENT RENTAL 6,714, 5,438, 806. 470,
e All other expenses 5,709. 5,709.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 3,272,032.] 2,720,073, 376,749. 175,210.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here ) I:I if following SOP 08-2 (ASC 958-720)
932010 01-20-20 Form 990 (2019)
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.

13-4063658 Page11

| Part X | Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ..

L

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - non-interest-bearing ... o, 413,346, 1 609,817.
2 Savings and temporary cash Tvesiments, 278,649, 2 512,014.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e, 568,506. 3 127,638.
4 Accountsreceivable, et 4 257,980.
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, dlrector
trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined
under section 4958(f)(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, Net 7
ﬁ 8 Inventories for sale oruse ... 8
< | g Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 105,609. 9 62,135,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 110,856.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... ... 10b 84,284. 29,618.] 10¢c 26572
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... . ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... 13
14 INtANGIDIE BSSEES e 14
15 Otherassets. See Part IV, line 11 . e, 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal iN€ 83) ... 1,395,728.| 16 1,596,156.
17 Accounts payable and accrued EXPENSES | e 19,562.| 17 38,820.
18 Grantspayable | ... ... 18
10 DETOITE OVONUG et 71,100.[ 19 159,235,
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21  Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ... . 21
o |22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
f, controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25  Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SCEAUIE D oottt e 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ..o 90,662.| 26 198,055,
" Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here | 4 IX]
b and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33.
é 27  Net assets without donor restriCtions . . o oo, 538,549.| 27 1,126,949.
@ | 28 Netassets with donor restriCtions e 766,517.| 28 271,152.
g Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here (= D
. and complete lines 29 through 33.
z 29  Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds ... 29
ﬁ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, ot land, building, or equipment fund ... . . 30
f 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ... 31
2 |32 Total net assets or fund DAIANGES ..................ccoovvrriveniriiecreereseeesses o 1,305,066, 32 1,398,101,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,395,728.] 33 1,596,156,
Form 990 (2019)
932011 01-20-20
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Form 990 (2019) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pagei12
| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part Xl ........cooooiiiiiiiiii it [ ]
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), IN€ 12) e ee e 1 3,365,067,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), N 25) s 2 3,272,032,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 93 B 035.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 32, column (A)) ______________________________ 4 1,305,066,
5 Net unrealized gains (I0SSES) ON INVESIMENIS e eaerene s 5
6 Donated services and USe Of faCIIES | . . . ettt e ees e 6
7 INIVESEMENE B DO . ittt et s e et e et e e e ettt ettt et e ettt 7
8 PHOr PEHOA AU IUS MO S e e et et et 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule O) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X I|ne 32
column (B)) .. 10 1,398,101,
Part Xl Fmanmal Statements and Reportmg
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII .o i E
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: [:] Cash @ Accrual D Other

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.

2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:

[:l Separate basis [:' Consolidated basis [:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? ... 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,

consolidated basis, or both:
[X] Separate basis [_—_l Consolidated basis l:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain on Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required fo undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACE AN OMB CItCUIAr A T332 e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
o audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo suchaudits ... | 3b
Form 990 (2019)

932012 01-20-20
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support W

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 980-EZ. Open to Public

internalBevenuelSeryics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification humber
FUTURES_ AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

I Part | ] Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

]

HpWON

10

11 []
12 []

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)(i).

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)({1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)iv). (Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1){(A)(vi). {Complete Part I1.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, city, and state of the college or

university:
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part l1l.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in

lines 12a through 12d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 12¢, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlied by its supported organization(s), typically by giving

the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

c l:] Type 1l functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e |:] Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type II, Type llI

-

functionally integrated, or Type lil non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Enter the number of sUpported OFgaNIZALIONS .. ittt e et e bt ] |
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of organization | (V)T e ORANATORTSEEG T~ (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of other

In your governing document? | ) ] ;
Yes No support (see instructions) | support (see instructions)

(described on lines 1-10

organization ¢ !
above (see instructions))

Total

LLHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 032021 09-25-19  Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A {Form 990 or 990-£2) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pagez2
| Part Il ] Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part [ll. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 111.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 {d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not

include any "unusual grants.") 1557634.| 1580859.| 2435317.| 2414448.] 1721194.| 9709452,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 1557634.| 1580859.| 2435317.| 2414448.| 1721194.| 9709452,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column (e 2197289.
6 Public support. Subiract line 5 fram ling 4 7512163.
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) P> (a) 2015 {b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 (e) 2019 (f) Total
7 Amounts fromline4 ... ... 1557634.] 1580859, 2435317.| 2414448.| 1721194.| 9709452,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources . 355. 364. 680. 261. 309. 1,969.

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part VI.)

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 9711421.
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... .. 12 l 4,055,553.
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or flfth tax year as a sectlon 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and stop here ... e ety PP |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) ... | 14 77.35 %
15 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 ..., 15 77.06 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2019, if the organization did not check the box on Ilne 13 and ||ne 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... — > E

b 33 1/3% support test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a and Ilne 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check th|s box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . .. > [:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2019. If the organization did not check a box on I|ne 13 16a or 16b and Ilne 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization .. .. . > D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 1743, and I|ne 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances"” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . N |:|
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see lnstructlons e P [:|
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pages
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part I or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ...

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support. (Sublactline 7c from ling 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) b (a) 2015 (b) 2016 (c) 2017 (d) 2018 {e) 2019 (f) Total

9 Amounts fromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,
and income from similar sources .
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines10aand10b ... ... ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon .
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1) «ooooeeeee
13 Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 14, and 12.)
14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this box and stop here ... »[ |
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percent_age
15 Public support percentage for 2019 (line 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column(f)) ... .. ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part il line 15 ..o | 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2019 (line 10¢, column (f), divided by line 13, column () ... |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2018 Schedule A, Part lll, line 17 ..., 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2019. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... > [:]

b 33 1/3% support tests - 2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%), check this box andstop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ...
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pages
Part IV | Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part Vi what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; (ii) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5c
6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes," provide detail in
Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 7
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E2). 8
9a Was the organization controlied directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes, " provide detail in Part VI. 9b
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI. 9c
10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |} supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to

determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
932024 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pages
[Part IV| Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controts, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in Part V. 11c
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," describe in Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed

_____ the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (i) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yea(see instructions).
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 befow.
b E| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c l_—_| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization's activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, " then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
932025 00-25-10 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 pPages
|Part V | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations B
1 |: Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3.

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income {see instructions)
7  Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8

O (@ N |-

D |0

(=]

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):
Average monthly value of securities 1a
Average monthly cash balances 1b
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part V).

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to hon-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d.

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035.

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o o |0 (O

w
w

H

o (N |3 |
® N (& (b

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1.

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3.

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 D Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see
instructions).

o |A (W N =

|t & W (N =

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page7
[PartV | Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued) B
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

9 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

[+ I [ RRT3 E - [

M (i) (iii)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2019 Amount for 2019

1 Distributable amount for 2019 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2019 (reason-
able cause required- explain in Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions cartyover, if any, to 2019

From 2014

From 2015

From 2016

From 2017

From 2018

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2019 distributable amount

Carryover from 2014 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder, Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2019 from Section D,

line 7: $

a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2019 distributable amount
Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2019, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For resuit greater
than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2019. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2020. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2015

Excess from 2016

Excess from 2017

Excess from 2018

Excess from 2019

'l il =20 T+ T B TN (= (2 T £ = -

E

o o |0 (T W
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pages

! Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part 1), line 17a or 17b; Part Ill, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part |V, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part |V, Section C,
line 1; Part |V, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part |V, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
(See instructions.)

932028 09-25-19 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No. 15450047

(Form 990, 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 890-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 20 1 g

or 990-PF i
Department of) the Troasury P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:
Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 0duUs

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[:' For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and II. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

,E For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A){vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part I, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts [ and Il

[ ] Foran organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for the
prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, I, and It.

[:’ For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more duringthe year ... ... ........cccccciiiiiiiiiiniinn |

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

923451 11-06-19



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 3

Name of organization

Employer identification number

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part [i if additional space is needed.
(a)
(c)
No.

- (o) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . - Date received
Part | (See instructions.)

(a)
(c)
No.
froc:n D it " (b) h . FMV (or estimate) Dat. (d) ived
S~ escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
(a)
(c)
fNo. s (b) . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d) el
prortn| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
ar
(a) (
c)
No: L ®) . FMV (or estimate) Dat (d wed
;rortnl Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
ar
(a) (
c)
No. o ®) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
|E’I’OrtnI Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) Date received
ar
(a) (c)
No. L (o) . FMV (or estimate) Date r(:l ved
;r°T| Description of noncash property given (See instructions.) a ei
ar

023453 11-08-1¢
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2019)

Page 4

Name of organization

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.

Employer identification number

13-4063658

Part 1ll  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions to organizations described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) that total more than $1,000 for the year
from any one contributor, Complete columns (a) through (e) and the following line entry. For organizations

completing Part lll, enter the total of excluslvely religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this info. once.) | @)

Use duplicate copies of Part Ill if additional space is needed.

(a) No.
l!'r:rscnl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
E‘l’;_fpl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
gOItT'il (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
Ff)|'07;"1 (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’'s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

923454 11-06-18
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities Ao

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) 20 1 9
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
P> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and B. Do not complete Part |-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part II-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," on Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then
® Section 501(c){(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part |I.
Name of organization Employer identification number

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
[PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political campaign activity @XPENAIUIES .. ...\ oottt >
3 Volunteer hours for political campaign activiti®s . e

| Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 | . .. ... >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section4955 ... .. ... >3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? | ... e D Yes D No
4a Was @ COMTECHION MAUET | ettt et s b sttt bt Clves [ INo

b If "Yes," describe in Part [V,
[Part1-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities ... | 2
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 627
exempt function activities | _ .. »$
3 Total exempt function expendltures Add ||nes 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120 POL
8 170 et > s
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? ... e D Yes l:! No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of aII sect|on 527 po||t|cal organlzatlons to WhICh the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s | contributions received and
funds. If none, enter-0-. | promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
LHA

932041 11-26-19

27
18180419 788383 F02045 2019.05091 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. FO2045_1



Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page2
| Part I-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under

section 501(h)).
A Check P l:] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P D if the filing oraanization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org;(:%iilslalﬂgn’ A () Aﬁ‘ltlg,::g group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals
1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grassroots lobbying) ... ... 0.

b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ... ... ... 0.
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1aand 1b) | ... 0.
d Other exempt PUIPOSE EXPENAItUIES et oo e 3,272,032,
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines Tcand 1d) . .. . .. . 1.3,272,032.
f Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following tabléin both columns. 313,602,

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 11) 78,401,
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.
i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0- 0.

j If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the orgamzahon file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this Year? ... ]:' Yes l__—| No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year
(or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2016 {b) 2017 {c) 2018 (d) 2019 (e) Total
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount 246,017, 252,560. 287,870, 313,602, 1,100,049.

b Lobbying ceiling amount

(150% of line 2a, column(e)) 1,650,074,
¢ Total lobbying expenditures 0. 0. 0. 0.
d Grassroots nontaxable amount 61,504. 63,140. 71,968. 78,401, 275,013.
e Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (&) 412,520.
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures 0. 0. 0. 0.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. B 13-4063658 Pages
Part li-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768

(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response on lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity. Yes No

Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state, or

local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter

or referendum, through the use of:

VOIUMTBEISD oottt ettt bbb

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements? | e

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? .

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying PUrPOSES? | ..o

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ...

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
I OTNEr ACHVIIES Y e et
j Total Add lines TG through i s

2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 | ...
c lf"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 ..

d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? ...
Part Ili-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){(4), section 501 (c)(5), or section

JQ -0 0 0 T 0

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by MEMDEYS Y s 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 OF I€8S? e 2
3 __ Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political campaign activity expenditures from the prior year? 3

Part IlI-B] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501 (c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from MEMDErS | ... ... 1
2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

O 1 (=101 071 LA PSSP VPP PIUPPPPUPIIOPPPPPPRPPPR PSS 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(eydues .. ... 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢ exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENTIUID NOXE YOAIT sirscs s iabics ey ssosieas oy s GRS e PGS ss sy rostissrsonmer |
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see INSEAUCHONS) | e 5

5
[PartIV | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part |-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part iI-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see
instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019

032043 11-26-19
29
18180419 788383 F02045 2019.05091 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. F02045_1



. . ___oMB i

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e

(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 20 1 g

Part IV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury > AttaCh to Form 990 Open tO_ Public

Internal Revenue Servics P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

Part| | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ... ...,
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atend of year . ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? | ... ... ..o
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... z :I Yes [:[ No
[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete |f the orgamzatlon answered ”Yes“ on Form 990 Part IV I|ne 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
: Preservation of land for public use (for example, recreation or education) l:] Preservation of a historically important land area
I:' Protection of natural habitat E Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space

g phWON =

I:I Yes l:l No

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of CONSErVatioN BaSBMENES e e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation €asements | . ... ... 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (@) __.................ccccceevnn 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 7/25/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements mod|f|ed transferred released extmgwshed or termmated by the orgamzahon during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ..., D Yes !:i No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, handling of V|0Iat|ons and enforcmg conservatlon easements during the year

>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

P $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)@)(B)()

AN SECHON T7OMNANBNIN? ... oo oo oo et oo Jves  [dno

9 In Part XllI, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

[ Part Ill | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part Xl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASC 958, to report in.its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 890, Part VIIL Tine 1 i » $
(i) Assets included in FOrm 990, Part X || ...t e | K

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIIL TINE 1 oot » $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X ... T .|
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.

13-4063658 Page2

[Part Il |

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply):
a [__| Public exhibition
b I:] Scholarly research

d |:] Loan or exchange program

e D Other

c [:] Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X!II.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? ...

|:| Yes

|:[N0

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990 Part IV, line 9, or

reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
ON FOrM 990, Pt X? | i ettt
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

|:]No

Amount

Beginning balance SO I [

AAAItIONS AUING TNE YA ettt ettt id

DistribUtions dUrNG the YEAr . ot e et ree et sn e re st s eae et een e eene s | 1€

-~ 0 Qo O

Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990 Part X, line 21 for €SCrow or custodlal account ||ab|||ty’7

:I Yes

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIll. Check here if the explanation has been provided onPart XUl ..o

|:]No
[

|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

{a) Current year {b) Prior year (c) Two vears back | (d) Three vears back

{e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses

Grants or scholarships ........................

O 0 0 T

Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...

-

Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance ... ... ...

2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment P %
b Permanent endowment P> %
¢ Term endowment P> %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2c¢ should equal 100% .
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by:
(i) Unrelated organizations
(i) Related Organizations . i e e
b If "Yes" on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R?
Describe in Part X1l the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.

Yes | No

3a(i)
3alii)
3b

Part V| | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

(a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (¢} Accumulated
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation

Description of propetty

(d) Book value

Ta Land | e

b Buildings .. ...

¢ Leasehold improvements . . 13,965. 8,361. 5,604.

d Equipment ... 83,469. 65,506, 17,963,

e Other .. 13,422. 10,417, 3,005,
Total. Add hnes 1a through 1e (Cofumn {d} musr equaf Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢c.) | 2 26,572.

032052 10-02-19
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Page3
Part VII[ Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.
(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives ...
(2) Closely held equity interests
(38) Other

(A)

(B)

€

D)

(E)

(F)

(@)

(H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.)
Part Vlll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 890, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.} B>
Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
(9)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B)Jline 15.) ......ooooooooieeee i | 3
| Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

2

(3)

(@)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.) .., I
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XIlI, provide the text of the footnote to the orgamzat|on s flnancual statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill .. i:l

Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Paged
|Part Xl | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . ... L1 3,716,918.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part VIil, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a

b Donated services and use of faCilties . 2b 351,851.

¢ Recoveries Of prior Year Grants e, 2c

d Other (DesCribe N Part XL e e 2d

e Add lines 2athrough2d . . 2e 351,851,

3 3,365,067,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIiI, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b ... ... | 4a&

b Other (Describe i Part XU e 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b TR i | 36 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12) 5 3,365,067,

| Part Xll | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Flnanclal Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a,

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements ..., |1 3,623,883.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part 1X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of faCillties . e, | 2@ 351,851,

b Prior year adjUstments . | 2D

c Otherlosses ... ... ... 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIII.) e r e srassaq s renne s neenniy v | 2d

e ADDINeS 2athrough 2d . et |28 351,851.

3 3,272,032,

3 Subtract line 2e fromline 4 . ... ...
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not on ||ne 1

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... | 4a&

b Other (Describe iN Part XILY it LD

c Addlines4aand4b ... ... T o 0.
Total expenses. Add ||n@533nd 4c {Thrs must equa:‘ Form 990 Parﬂ hne 13) i S s e g revesveveve_I— D 3,272,032,

| Part Xill[ Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part If, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part [ll, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

932054 10-02-18 Schedule D (Form 990) 2019
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OMB No, 1645-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)| Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 9
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
Part | Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not

required to complete this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a ':l Mail solicitations e |:| Solicitation of non-government grants
b E Internet and email solicitations f |:| Solicitation of government grants
c El Phone solicitations g [:| Special fundraising events
d D In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees, or

key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes l:| No
b If "Yes," list the 10 highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

iii) Dig ) v) Amount paid g -
(i) Name and address of individual " x ﬂ(m raisar | (iv) Gross receipts t<() %or retained by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity have custody from activity fundraisar to (or retained by)
’ Sl istedinor, () | Croanization
Yes | No
TORAL oottt ettt bbb nnieneenes D
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
932081 09-11-19
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 pPage2
Part Il | Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (Elietierarents (d) Total events
NONE (add col. (a) through
REAM BIG ITOAST col. (c))

® (event type) (event type) (total number) '

3

c

§ 1 Gross receipts iy -rmii s i i it 1;478:485- 381626' 1'517‘111'
2 Lless: Contributions . 849,748. 849,748.
3 Gross income (line 1 minus line2) ... 628,737, 38,626. 667,363.
4 Cashprizes .. . ucesssmsussmassisos
5 Noncashprizes | . . .. ...

7]

(1]

5|6 Rentfacitycosts .. 111,425, 111,425,

X

L

S| 7 Foodandbeverages . .. .. . .. ...

5
8 Entertainment e
9 Other direct expenses .. ... 71,384. 1,507, 72,891.
10 Direct expense summary. Add ||nes4through 9in column (d) e B 184,316.

Net Income summary. Subtract ine 10 from line 3, column (d) ... | = 483,047.

I Par‘t Il | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV Ilne 19 or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.

; (b) Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

::5 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (e) Other gaming col. (a) through col. (c))
g
Q
o

1 QrosSsSTeVeNUS .onnnnnne e
o |2 Cashprizes ...
&
g
S| 3 Noncashprizes ...
w
©
L|4 Rent/facility costs | ...
=}

5 Other direct eXpenses ..o,

[_Ives % DYesi% DYesi%
6 Volunteerlabor [:] No [:' No [:I No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d)

8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 fromline 1, column (d) ......oooiveeecrneneiiiin

9 Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these SE AL S Y s I:‘ Yes E No
b If "No," explain:

10a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended, or terminated during the tax year? ... l:i Yes D No
b If "Yes," explain:

932082 09-11-18 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2019 FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pages_
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmembers? . I—__] Yes [:] No
12 s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust, or a member of a partnershlp or other entlty formed

10 AdMINIStEr CRANEADIE GaMING Y e e e e e et e e L lves L_INo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:

@ THE OFGaNIZALON' S A Y e e e e e e e e 13a %
B AN OULSIAE A Y e ... [ 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization's gaming/special events books and records
Name P>
Address P>
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . ... l__._| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization » $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
c If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name P>

Address P>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation P $

Description of services provided P>

E] Directot/officer D Employee [:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a |s the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
FETAIN ThE STALE GAMING CONSE Y o e oottt ee e e s et s e st [ Tves [INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year B §
Part |V| Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (iii) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b,

15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information. See instructions.

032083 09-11-19 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2019
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658 Pagea
| Part IV | Supplemental Information (continued)

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ)

032084 04-01-19
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 g
Compensated Employees
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest information, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
[Part1 | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
i:l First-class or charter travel [ ] Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
]:] Tax indemnification and gross-up payments [ ] Health or social club dues or initiation fees
l:l Discretionary spending account |:i Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain ... 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEOQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked online 1a? . ... 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part I1l.
L:T] Compensation committee D Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant IX] Compensation survey or study
L_X.] Form 990 of other organizations [KJ Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment of change-of-CONtrOl PAYMENT? . oo oeeeeeee e e 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? | ... _4b X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? | ... 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 12, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The OrQaNIZAtoNT | e e e i s S s N DO B s aos st |0 X

b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" on line 5a or 5b, descrlbe in Part |||
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
. contingent on the net earnings of:
A TR OFGANIZANON? ettt 6a X
b ANY 1IALEA OFGANMIZAIIONT o o oottt e e ekttt e 6b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or Bb, describe in Part Il
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments
not described on lines 5 and 672 If "Yes," desCribe iN Part Ll et e 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe inPart Il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Requlations section 53.4958-6(c)? ... 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructlons for Form 990 Schedule J (Form 990) 2019

932111 10-21-18
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 0”25“ﬁ1iisa’

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury > Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ, Open to Public
Intstnal Revarils Service > Go to www.irs.qov/Form890 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FUTURES AND QOPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

FORM 990, PART ITI, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

PIPELINE OF PROMISING, MOTIVATED AND DIVERSE YOUTH. WE REACH OUT TO

TEENS AT A FORMATIVE TIME OF THEIR LIVES, GUIDING THEM TO FURTHER THEIR

EDUCATION AND BECOME CONTRIBUTING CITIZENS. THE ORGANIZATION SERVES

OVER 2,000 STUDENTS.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4A, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS :

COLLEGE-AGED ALUMNI PARTICIPATED IN THESE EVENTS. ON THE ROAD TAKES

FUTURES AND OPTIONS' ORIGINAL CAREER DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOPS TO YOUTH

ACROSS THE CITY. THROUGH PARTNERSHIPS WITH NONPROFITS AND HIGH SCHOOLS,

1,081 YOUNG PEOPLE BENEFITTED FROM ON THE ROAD WORKSHOPS IN FY20.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

THE 990 DRAFT HAS BEEN REVIEWED BY THE BOARD PRIOR TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION ENFORCES THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY BY MONITORING

KNOWN RELATIONSHIPS, QUESTIONNAIRES, AND NOTING ANY CHANGES IN DISCLOSED

INFORMATION. ANY CONFLICT IS REVIEWED BY THE BOARD BEFORE A DECISION IS

MADE AS TO WHETHER TO APPROVE THE TRANSACTION.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THIS REVIEW INCLUDES RESEARCHING GUIDESTAR, 990S, NY NON-PROFIT NETWORK

ANNUAL SALARY SURVEY, PHONE CALLS TO OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO COLLECT DATA.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)

932211 09-06-19
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2019) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

THESE DOCUMENTS ARE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER FEES:

CONSULTANTS :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 249,849.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 70,925.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 18,048.
TOTAL EXPENSES 338,822.

OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 0.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 2,462.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,462.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 341,284.

FORM 990. PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE PROCESS HAS NOT CHANGED FROM PRIOR YEAR.

932212 08-06-19 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2019)
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Fom 8868 Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2020) Exempt Organization Return

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
internal Revenue Service P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically fite Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
TS FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658

due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

fingyowr | 120 BROADWAY, NO. 1019

return. See
instructions. |  City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10271

Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) ] 0 | 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL. 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

THE ORGANIZATION
® The books are inthe careof p» 120 BROADWAY, NO. 1019 - NEW YORK, NY 10271

Telephone No.p» 212 601-0002 Fax No. b
® |[f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ... > [:|
® (f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P [:] . If it is for part of the group, check this box_p» |:] and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 6-month extension of time until MAY 17, 2021 , to file the exempt organization return for
the organization named above. The extension is for the organization’s return for:
» [ calendar year or
» [X] tax year beginning JUL 1, 2019 ,andending JUN 30, 2020

2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return l:] Final return

[:] Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | § 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ | $ 0.
Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-E0 and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.
LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2020)
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TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS
NEW YORK FORM CHAR500

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
120 BROADWAY NO. 1019
NEW YORK, NY 10271

Prepared by

SKODY SCOT & CO, CPAS, PC
520 EIGHTH AVE, SUITE 2200
NEW YORK, NY 10018

Amount due

or refund BALANCE DUE OF $275.00
Make check DEPARTMENT OF LAW
payable to

Mail tax return
and check (if
applicable) to

NYS OFFICE OF ATTORNEY GENERAL
CHARITIES BUREAU REGISTRATION SECTION
28 LIBERTY STREET

NEW YORK, NY 10005

Return must be

mailed on
or before NOVEMBER 15, 2021
Special THE REPORT SHOULD BE SIGNED AND DATED BY THE AUTHORIZED

Instructions

INDIVIDUAL(S) .

THE ATTACHED COPY OF FEDERAL FORM 990 MUST BE PROPERLY SIGNED
AND DATED.

900841
04-01-10



Send with fee and attachments to:
c HAR500 NYS Office of the Attorney General 20 1 9
- . ar Charities Bureau Registration Section )
NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations 28 Liberty Street Open to Public

www.CharitiesNYS.com New York, NY 10005 Inspection

1.General Information
For Fiscal Year Beginning (mm/dd/yyyy) 07/01/2019 and Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) 06/30/2020

Check if Applicable: Name of Organization: Employer Identification Number (EIN):
[__]Address Change | FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
I:I Name Change Mailing Address: NY Registration Number:
[ | initiat Filing 120 BROADWAY, NO. 1019 06-89-96
[ ] Final Filing City / State / ZIP: Telephone:
[_] Amended Filing NEW YORK, NY 10271 212 601-0002
|:] Reg ID Pending Website: Email:
WWW . FUTURESANDQOPTIONS . ORG INFOGFUTURESANDOPTI

Check your organization’s Confirm your Registration Category in the
. . I
registration category: C7aony [ JePTLonly  [X]puaL@aserty [ EXEMPT CharmesyRegistrg g LR

2. Certification
See instructions for certification requirements. Improper certification is a violation of law that may be subject to penalties. The certification requires
two signatories.

We certify under penalties of perjury that we reviewed this report, including all attachments, and to the best of our knowledge and belief,
they are true, correct and complete in accordance with the laws of the State of New York applicable to this report.

President or Authorized Officer: @j‘d’w M:,J,z{, I/)W OFFICER G,Pm_,q AN, |
Signature / Print Nam(‘e and Title l Date
Chief Financial Officer or Treasurer: (,?///H*J{'D},ML M ?7”//\_/ OFFICER Ab’f{ 27", 202[

Signature Print Nar{'le and Title Date

3. Annual Reporting Exemption

Check the exemption(s) that apply to your filing. If your organization is claiming an exemption under one category (7A or EPTL only filers) or both
categories (DUAL filers) that apply to your registration, complete only parts 1, 2, and 3, and submit the certified Char500. No fee, schedules, or
additional attachments are required. If you cannot claim an exemption or are a DUAL filer that claims only one exemption, you must file applicable
schedules and attachments and pay applicable fees.

|:| 3a. 7A filing exemption: Total contributions from NY State including residents, foundations, government agencies, etc. did not
exceed $25,000 and the organization did not engage a professional fund raiser (PFR) or fund raising counsel (FRC) to solicit
contributions during the fiscal year.

|' 3b. EPTL filing exemption: Gross receipts did not exceed $25,000 and the market value of assets did not exceed $25,000 at any time
during the fiscal year.

4. Schedules and Attachments

See the following page
for a checklist of |:| Yes [X] No 4a. Did your organization use a professional fund raiser, fund raising counsel or commercial co-venturer

schedules and for fund raising activity in NY State? If yes, complete Schedule 4a.

attachments to
complete your filing. @ Yes D No 4b. Did the organization receive government grants? If yes, complete Schedule 4b.

5. Fee
See the checklist on the 7A filing fee: EPTL filing fee: Total fee:
next page to calculate your
fee(s). Indicate fee(s) you

are submitting here: $ 25. $ 250, $ 275,

CQARSOO Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
“The "Exempt" category refers to an organization’s NYS registration status. It does not refer to its IRS tax designation.

Make a single check or money order
payable to:
"Department of Law"

968451 01-08-20 1019 Page 1
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18180419 788383 F02045

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.

CHAR500

Annual Filing Checklist

Simply submit the certified CHARS500 with no fee, schedule, or additional attachments IF:

- Your organization is registered as 7A only and you marked the 7A filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as EPTL only and you marked the EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

- Your organization is registered as DUAL and you marked both the 7A and EPTL filing exemption in Part 3.

Checklist of Schedules and Attachments

Check the schedules you must submit with your CHARS500 as described in Part 4:

(N you answered "yes" in Part 4a, submit Schedule 4a: Professional Fund Raisers (PFR), Fund Raising Counsel (FRC), Commercial Co-Venturers (CCV)

IX] If you answered "yes" in Part 4b, submit Schedule 4b: Government Grants

Check the financial attachments you must submit with your CHAR500:
R] IRS Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF, and 990-T if applicable

IK] All additional IRS Form 990 Schedules, including Schedule B (Schedule of Contributors). Schedule B of public charities is exempt from

disclosure and will not be available for public review.

|:| Our organization was eligible for and filed an IRS 990-N e-postcard. Our revenue exceeded $25,000 and/or our assets exceeded $25,000 in the

filing year. We have included an IRS Form 990-EZ for state purposes only.

If you are a 7A only or DUAL filer, submit the applicable independent Certified Public Accountant’s Review or Audit Report:
|:] Review Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $250,000 and up to $750,000.

Audit Report if you received total revenue and support greater than $750,000

[ | No Review Report or Audit Report is required because total revenue and support is less than $250,000
[:| We are a DUAL filer and checked box 3a, no Review Report or Audit Report is required

Calculate Your Fee

For 7A and DUAL filers, calculate the 7A fee:

[ Isoi you checked the 7A exemption in Part 3a
[(X] $25, if you did not check the 7A exemption in Part 3a

For EPTL and DUAL filers, calculate the EPTL fee:

[:| $0, if you checked the EPTL exemption in Part 3b

[j $25, if the NET WORTH is less than $50,000

[:l $50, if the NET WORTH is $50,000 or more but less than $250,000

[ 1 $100, if the NET WORTH is $250,000 or more but less than $1,000,000
$250, if the NET WORTH is $1,000,000 or more but less than $10,000,000
|:] $750, if the NET WORTH is $10,000,000 or more but less than $50,000,000
[1 $1500, if the NET WORTH is $50,000,000 or more

Send Your Filing
Send your CHARS00, all schedules and attachments, and total fee to:

NYS Office of the Attorney General
Charities Bureau Registration Section
28 Liberty Street

New York, NY 10005

Need Assistance?

Visit:  www.CharitiesNYS.com
Call:  (212) 416-8401

Email: Charities.Bureau@ag.ny.gov

068401

01-08.20 1019  CHARS500 Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations (Updated January 2020)
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2019.05091 FUTURES AND OPTIONS,

Is my Registration Category 7A, EPTL, DUAL or EXEMPT?
Organizations are assigned a Registration Category upon
registration with the NY Charities Bureau:

7A filers are registered to solicit contributions in New York
under Article 7-A of the Executive Law ("7A")

EPTL filers are registered under the Estates, Powers & Trusts
Law ("EPTL") because they hold assets and/or conduct
activities for charitable purposes in NY.

DUAL filers are registered under both 7A and EPTL.

EXEMPT filers have registered with the NY Charities Bureau
and meet conditions in Schedule E - Registration
Exemption for Charitable Organizations. These
organizations are not required to file annual financial reports
but may do so voluntarily.

Confirm your Registration Category and learn more about NY

Where do I find my organization's NET WORTH?

NET WORTH for fee purposes is calculated on:

- IRS Form 990 Part |, line 22

- IRS Form 990 EZ Part |, line 21

-IRS Form 990 PF, calculate the difference between
Total Assets at Fair Market Value (Part |l, line 16(c)) and
Total Liabilities (Part 1I, line 23(b)).

Page 2

INC. FO02045_1



CHAR300 2019
Schedule 4b: Government Grants Open to Public
www.CharitiesNYS.com Inspection
If you checked the box in question 4b in Part 4, complete this schedule and list EACH government grant award by a domestic (federal, state or local)
agency; interstate or intergovernmental agency (for example Port Authority of New York and New Jersey); and state or local authorities.
Use additional pages if necessary. Include this schedule with your certified CHAR500 NYS Annual Filing for Charitable Organizations.
1. Organization Information
Name of Organization: NY Registration Number:
FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 06-89-96
2. Government Grants
Name of Government Agency Amount of Grant
1. NYC DEPARTMENT OF YQOUTH & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 1 37,300.
2 2
3 3t
4. 4
5 5
6 6
7 7.
8 8.
9 9
10. 10.
11. 11.
12. 12.
13. 13;
14. 14.
15, 15
Total Government Grants: Total: 37,300.
osg4s1 01-08-20 1019  CHARS500 Schedule 4b: Government Grants (Updated Jznuary 2020) Page 1
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Form 8868

(Rev. January 2020)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.
P Go to www.irs.gov/Form8868 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of the
forms listed below with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit
Contracts, for which an extension request must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic
filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/e-file-providers/e-file-for-charities-and-non-profits.

Automatic 6-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

All corporations required to file an income tax return other than Form 990-T (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts
must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time to file income tax returns.

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Taxpayer identification number (TIN)
print
Flobythe | FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC. 13-4063658
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.
fingyour | 120 BROADWAY, NO. 1019
instructions. | City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

NEW YORK, NY 10271
Enter the Return Code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) | 0 ] 1 |
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401 (a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

THE ORGANIZATION

® The books are inthe careof B> 120 BROADWAY, NO.

1019 - NEW YORK, NY 10271

Telephone No.p» 212 601-0002

Fax No. P

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box

® |fthis is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)
box [ 1.ititis for part of the group, check this box_p» l:l and attach a list with the names and TINs of all members the extension is for.

. If this is for the whole group, check this

MAY 17, 2021

the organization named above. The extension is for the organization's return for:

1 Irequest an automatic 6-month extension of time until
p [ calendar year or
p [X] tax year beginning JUL 1,

2019

,and ending  JUN 30,

2020

, to file the exempt organization return for

2 Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason:

Change in accounting period

l—__] Initial return

D Final return

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less
any nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a | % 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
@stimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b | § 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by
using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3¢ | % 0.

Caution: If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment

instructions.

LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions.

923841 12-30-19
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Skody Seot & Company, CPAs, P.C.

520 Eighth Avenue, Suite 2200, New York, NY 10018 * (T) 212-967-1100 * (F) 212-967-2002
www.skodyscot.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To: The Board of Directors of
Futures and Options, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Futures and Options, Inc. (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,
2020 and 2019, and the related statements of activities, expenses, and cash flows for the
years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted
in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Futures and Options, Inc. as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,
and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

New York, NY Stody Seot & Company, CPH4S. P.L.

October 29, 2020



FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
ASSETS
Cash $ 1,121,831 $ 691,995
Program revenue and other receivables 257,980 185,577
Contributions receivable 127,638 337,245
Government grants receivable - 45,684
Prepaid expenses 62,135 105,609
Property and equipment, net 26,572 29,618
Total assets $ 1,596,156 $ 1,395,728
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 38,820 $ 19,562 -
Deferred income 159,235 71,100
Total liabilities 198,055 90,662
Commitments and contingencies (see notes)
Net Assets:
Without donor restrictions 1,126,949 538,549
With donor restrictions 271,152 766,517
Total net assets 1,398,101 1,305,066
Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,596,156 $ 1,395,728

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-2-
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Support and Revenues:
Special Event:
Event revenue
Less: event expenses
Net special event income
Contributions
Contributions in-kind
Program service revenue
Government grants
Interest income
Net assets released from restriction:
Satisfaction of purpose restrictions

Total support and revenues

Expenses:
Program Expenses:
Career development - intern wages / stipends
Career development - other

Total program expenses

Management and general
Fundraising

Total expenses

Increase/(decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year
Net assets, end of year

FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
Without Donor With Donor Without Donor With Donor
Restrictions Restrictions Total Restrictions Restrictions Total

$ 1,517,111 $ - $ 1,517,111 $ 1,060,683 $ - $ 1,060,683
(184,316) - (184,316) (187,570) - (187,570)
1,332,795 - 1,332,795 873,113 - 873,113
612,701 221,445 834,146 768,851 731,750 1,500,601
351,851 - 351,851 - - -
1,160,517 - 1,160,517 792,094 - 792,094
37,300 - 37,300 47,046 - 47,046

309 - 309 261 - 261

716,810 (716,810) - 406,195 (406,195) -
4,212,283 (495,365) 3,716,918 2,887,560 325,555 3,213,115
672,269 - 672,269 659,428 - 659,428
2,243,655 - 2,243,655 1,721,771 - 1,721,771
2,915,924 - 2,915,924 2,381,199 - 2,381,199
532,749 - 532,749 376,209 - 376,209
175,210 - 175,210 170,214 - 170,214
3,623,883 - 3,623,883 2,927,622 - 2,927,622
588,400 (495,365) 93,035 (40,062) 325,555 285,493
538,549 766,517 1,305,066 578,611 440,962 1,019,573

$ 1,126,949 $ 271,152 $ 1,398,101 $ 538,549 $ 766,517 $ 1,305,066

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-3-




FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2020

Program Supporting
Career Management Total
Development & General Fundraising Expenses

Staff salaries $1,191,585 § 178,387 $§ 119,309 §$ 1,489,281
Intern wages 665,004 - - 665,004
Payroll taxes & benefits 270,541 28,498 16,623 315,662
Stipends, Career Essentials 7,265 - - 7,265
Consultants 405,849 226,925 18,048 650,822
Depreciation 15,617 2,314 1,350 19,281
Equipment rental 5,438 806 470 6,714
Insurance - 10,937 - 10,937
Marketing & development 2,479 1,028 13,749 17,256
Office expenses 18,849 8,639 1,629 29,117
Printing 14,105 1,695 697 16,497
Postage 6,872 627 1,826 9,325
Professional fees 39,851 15,462 - 55,313 |
Program expenses 40,136 - - 40,136 -
Recruitment & staff training 8,075 7,978 930 16,983 |
Rent & utilities 215,057 42,751 - 257,808
Repairs & maintenance - 5,709 - 5,709
College scholarships 2,500 - - 2,500
Telephone & communications 6,701 993 579 8,273

Total expenses $2915924 § 532,749 $ 1752210 $ 3,623,883

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-4 -
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FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
STATEMENT OF EXPENSES
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019

Program Supporting
Career Management Total
Development & General Fundraising Expenses

Staff salaries $1,04169 $ 156,255 $§ 104,170 $ 1,302,121
Intern wages 648,793 - - 648,793
Payroll taxes & benefits 216,863 23,531 15,687 256,081
Stipends, Career Essentials 10,635 - - 10,635
Consultants 168,546 71,013 35,700 275,259
Depreciation 8,411 2,103 - 10,514
Equipment rental - 7,601 - 7,601
Insurance - 3,624 - 3,624
Marketing & development 1,075 9,674 10,750 21,499
Office expenses 9,858 32,345 910 43,113
Printing - 5,099 - 5,099
Postage 311 2,794 - 3,105
Professional fees - 14,000 - 14,000 |
Program expenses 85,663 - - 85,663 -
Recruitment & staff training 7,660 2,554 - 10,214
Rent & utilities 166,438 41,610 - 208,048
Repairs & maintenance - 2,443 - 2,443
College scholarships 9,000 - - 9,000
Telephone & communications 6,250 1,563 - 7,813
Travel & meetings - - 2,997 2,997

Total expenses $2,381,199 $§ 376,209 $ 170,214 $ 2,927,622

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.

-5-
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FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2020 AND 2019

2020 2019
Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase/(decrease) in net assets $ 93,035 $ 285,493
Adjustments for non-cash items
included in operating activities:
Depreciation 19,281 10,514
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 19,258 (4,989)
Deferred income 88,135 (222,128)
Prepaid expenses 43,474 (8,550)
Program revenue and other receivables (72,403) (103,245)
Contributions receivable 209,607 (243,068)
Government grants receivable 45,684 (5,404)
Net cash provided/(used) by operating activities 446,071 (291,377)
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (16,235) -
Net cash provided/(used) by investing activities (16,235) -
Cash flows from financing activities - -
Net increase/(decrease) in cash 429,836 (291,377)
Cash, at beginning of year 691,995 983,372
Cash, at end of year $ 1,121,831 $ 691,995

See accompanying notes to the financial statements.
-6 -
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FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Organization

Futures and Options, Inc. (Organization), a not-for-profit organization, was
incorporated in the State of New York on March 16, 1999. The Organization is exempt from
income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, no
provision for federal, state or local income taxes has been recorded. The Organization does
not believe its financial statements contain any uncertain tax positions. The Organization
primarily receives its support from contributors in the New York City area and from special
events.

The Organization’s Career Development programs provide New York City teens, primarily high
school students, with career-readiness training workshops and paid mentored internships at
private and nonprofit businesses and government agencies, and monitors and evaluates the
interns’ progress.

Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the Organization have been prepared on the accrual basis
of accounting and accordingly reflect all significant receivables, payables, and other liabilities.

Change in Accounting Principle

On July 1, 2019, the Organization adopted FASB ASU 2014-09 Revenue from
Contracts with Customers using the full retrospective approach. Analysis of various
provisions of the standards resulted in no significant changes in the way the Organization
recognizes revenue, and therefore no changes to the previously issued audited financial
statements were required on a retrospective basis. The presentation and disclosures of
revenue have been enhanced in accordance with the standard.

Use of Estimates

Management uses estimates and assumptions in preparing the financial statements.
Those estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the reported revenues and expenses.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Receivables

Receivables that are expected to be collected within one year are recorded at their
net realizable value. Receivables that are expected to be collected in future years are
recorded at the present value of estimated future cash flows. All receivables are expected
to be received within one year and as such have been stated at their net realizable value
with no allowance for uncollectable contributions.

Skody Seot & Company, CPAs, R.C.



FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Property and Equipment

The Organization capitalizes certain property and equipment with estimated lives of
three years or more. Property and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated
depreciation. Depreciation of equipment is computed by the straight-line method over
estimated useful lives ranging from three to ten years. Furniture and fixtures are depreciated
by the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of seven years. Leasehold
improvements are depreciated by the straight-line method over the life of the improvement or
the term of the lease, whichever is shorter. Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are
charged as an expense, and major renewals and betterments are capitalized.

Net Assets

Net assets, revenues, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor or grantor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets and changes
therein are classified and reported as follows:

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions - Net assets available for use in general operations
and not subject to donor (or certain grantor) restrictions. This classification includes net
assets designated by the board or management for a specified purpose.

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions - Net assets subject to donor (or certain grantor)
imposed restrictions. Some donor-imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as
those that will be met by the passage of time or other events specified by the donor. Other
donor-imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature (endowment), where the donor stipulates
that resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Expense Allocation

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statements of activities and in the statements of expenses.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services
benefited. The Organization allocates salaries, payroll taxes and benefits, consultants, and
professional fees based on estimated time and effort. Other expenses, such as postage,
printing, depreciation, recruitment and training, marketing and development, office
expenses, rent and utilities, and telephone and communications, are allocated based on
usage. The Organization classifies expenses, which are not directly related to a specific
program, as Management and General expenses.

Skody Seot & Company, CPAs, R.C.



FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Revenue Recognition

The Organization recognizes contributions when cash, noncash assets, or
unconditional promises to give are received. Conditional promises to give, which have a
measurable performance or other barrier and a right of return, are not recognized until the
conditions on which they depend have been met. Certain government grants are
conditioned upon the incurrence of allowable qualifying expenses in compliance with
specific grant provisions. At June 30, 2020 and 2019, government grants totaling $0 and
$37,300, respectively, have not been recognized in the accompanying statements of
activities because the conditions on which they depend have not been met. At June 30,
2020 and 2019, the Organization did not have any other conditional pledges that were not
recognized.

Contributions are considered available for the Organization’s general programs unless
specifically restricted by the donor. Amounts received that are designated for future periods
or restricted by the donor are reported as revenue with donor restrictions and increases in
net assets with donor restrictions. Contributions received with restrictions that are met in
the same reporting period are reported as revenue without donor restrictions and increases
in net assets without donor restrictions. When a restriction expires (either a stipulated time
period ends or a purpose restriction is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are
reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions.

Program service revenue relates to fees received in exchange for program services and
consists primarily of internship and career development program management fees and
intern wage reimbursements. Revenue is recognized when the program service is provided.
Any revenue received which has not been earned is recorded as deferred income.

The Organization receives special events revenue which contains both an exchange
component and a conditional contribution component. Both components are recognized
when the event takes place. Any event revenue received in advance of the event is
recorded as deferred income.

The Organization receives grants from governmental agencies. Depending upon the terms of
the grant, it can be either an exchange transaction or a contribution. In accordance with grant
provisions, the grant can be an expense reimbursement grant which requires that approved
expenses be incurred prior to reimbursement by the grantor. Other grants permit advances of
grant funds or full payment of grant funds at the start of the grant. If the grant is an exchange
type grant, all unreimbursed expenses, for approved purposes, as of year-end are recorded as
receivables and any unexpended advances are recorded as refundable advances. If the grant
is a contribution, it is recognized in accordance with the contribution recognition policy
described above.
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FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment by major class consisted of the following at June 30, 2020
and 2019:

2020 2019
Equipment $ 83,469 $ 70,986
Furniture and fixtures 13,422 12,846
Leasehold improvements 13,965 10,789
110,856 94,621
Less: Accumulated depreciation (84,284) (165,003)

$ 26,572 $ 29,618

Note 3 - Concentrations

The Organization maintains its checking and savings accounts with financial
institutions. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) insures bank deposits up to
$250,000 per financial institution. At times, the balances of the accounts exceeded the insured
limits during the years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019.

Note 4 - Commitments and Contingencies

The Organization leases office space under a nine year noncancellable operating
lease. During fiscal year 2017, the Organization amended the lease to include additional office
space. During fiscal year 2020, the Organization entered into a license agreement with its
lessor for additional storage space. The Organization is required to hold a letter of credit for
$16,427 as security deposit. The letter of credit is secured by the Organization’s savings
account. As of June 30, 2020, the minimum aggregate annual rental commitments are as
follows:

Year ended June 30, 2021 $ 196,651
2022 204,143
2023 51,028

Total rent and utilities expense charged to operations for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019, was $257,808 and $208,048, respectively.

Note 5 - Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

As of June 30, 2020 and 2019, net assets with donor restrictions are available as
follows:

2020 2019
Career development programs $ 171,476 $ 494,250
College scholarships 17,500 12,500
Consultants: curriculum, staff training 19,467 49,767
Expansion feasibility study - 200,000
Office equipment 4,209 10,000
Fiscal year 2021 activities 58,500

Total net assets with donor restrictions $ 271,152 $ 766,517
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FUTURES AND OPTIONS, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6 - Internship Activities

The Organization provides high school students with internships (paid as wages)
which are funded by grants (or contributions) received. The grant-funded internship salaries
are reflected in the statements of expenses. In addition, approximately 454 and 303 interns
were paid directly by private and nonprofit organizations during the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019, respectively. These directly-placed salaried positions are not included in
the financial statements. The total internship activities for the years ended June 30, 2020 and
2019, were as follows:

2020 2019
Grant funded, paid by the Organization $ 724117 $ 708,786
Directly placed, paid by other entities 860,220 693,398
Total internship activities $1,584,337 $1,402,184

Note 7 - Donated Services

Significant services were donated to the Organization by various organizations and
meet the criteria for being recognized as contributions in accordance with GAAP. Amounts
are recorded at their estimated fair market values at the date of donation using published
rates and prices.

Total contributions in-kind reported on the accompanying statements of activities for the
years ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, amounted to $351,851 and $0, respectively.
Contributions in-kind consisted of donated strategy consulting and legal services. The
donated strategy consulting was provided by an entity related to a board member.

Note 8 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers

Detail of revenue from contracts with customers during the years ended June 30,
2020 and 2019, is as follows:

2020 2019
Internship and career development
program management fees $ 805,205 $ 459,132
Intern wage reimbursements 355,312 316,527
Direct program expense reimbursements - 16,435
Special event revenue - exchange component 184,316 187,570

At June 30, 2020 and 2019, $159,235 and $71,100, respectively, was recorded as deferred
income from revenue relating to contracts with customers.

Note 9 - Government Grants

The Organization was awarded various grants by The City of New York. Total
revenue recognized under the grants amounted to $37,300 and $47,046 during the years
ended June 30, 2020 and 2019, respectively.
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Note 10 - Line of Credit

In August 2019, the Organization opened a $250,000 revolving line of credit
secured by all assets of the Organization. Interest is charged at an annual rate of 1.35%
above the bank’s prime rate. The line of credit was not used during the year ended June
30, 2020.

Note 11 - Liquidity and Availability of Financial Assets

The Organization regularly monitors liquidity required to meet its operating needs
and other obligations as they come due. In the event of an unanticipated liquidity need, the
Organization, as of June 30, 2020, could draw upon $250,000 of an available line of credit
(as further discussed in Note 10).

For purposes of analyzing resources available to meet general expenditures over a 12-
month period, the Organization considers all expenditures related to its ongoing activities to
be general expenditures. Amounts available for general expenditures over a 12-month
period include donor-restricted amounts that are available for ongoing programmatic and
support expenditures.

The following reflects the Organization’s financial assets, as of June 30, 2020 and 2019,
reduced by amounts not available for general use within one year because of contractual,
donor-imposed, or internal restrictions and designations:

2020 2019
Financial assets:
Cash $1,121,831 $ 691,995
Receivables 385,618 568,506
Total financial assets 1,507,449 1,260,501

Less those unavailable for general expenditures
within one year - -

Financial assets available to meet cash needs
for general expenditures within one year $1,507,449 $1,260,501

Note 12 - Subsequent Events

Subsequent events were evaluated for potential additional disclosures and
corrections through October 29, 2020, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.

-12 -

Skody Seot & Company, CPAs, R.C.



